A § V) V) 0

Case 1:24-cr-00708-MLG ~ Document 2 Filed 05/29/24\,rd2P9er e BiSTRICT COURT
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

MAY 2 9 2024
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

MITCHELL R. ELFERS

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO CLERK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
)

Plaintiff, )  CRIMINAL NO. 7 U.1% ! b(/cy
)

VS. ) 21 U.S.C. § 846: Conspiracy.
)
DAVID ELIEZER SEAS-CENTENO, )
a.k.a. “Eliezer David Seas-Centeno,” )
a.k.a. “Cerebro,” )
a.k.a. “Gordo,” )
a.k.a. “Sp 82,” )
)
Defendant. )
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:

From a date unknown, but no later than May 24, 2022, and continuing to on or about
October 27, 2022, in Bernalillo, Rio Arriba, Santa Fe, and Valencia Counties, in the District of
New Mexico, and elsewhere, the defendant, DAVID ELIEZER SEAS-CENTENO,
unlawfully, knowingly and intentionally combined, conspired, confederated, agreed, and acted
interdependently with other persons whose names are known and unknown to the Grand Jury, to
commit an offense defined in 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1), specifically, distribution of a controlled
substance.

Quantity of Fentanyl (N-phenyl-N-[1-(2-phenylethy])-4-piperidinyl] propanamide)
Involved in the Conspiracy

With respect to DAVID ELIEZER SEAS-CENTENO, the amount of fentanyl (N-
phenyl-N-[1-( 2-phenylethyl)-4-piperidinyl] propanamide) involved in the conspiracy
attributable to him as a result of his own conduct, and the conduct of other conspirators

reasonably foreseeable to him, is 400 grams and more of a mixture and substance containing a
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contrary to 21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(A)(vi).
In violation of 21 U.S.C. § 846.
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detectable amount of fentanyl (N-phenyl-N-[1-( 2-phenylethyl)-4-piperidinyl] propanamide),
Assistant United States Attorney
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